
CALIFORNIA COUNTY ASSESSORS’ INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AUTHORITY  

CALIFORNIA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE: REQUEST FOR OFFER #102023 
 

PROOF OF VALUE: PROPOSITION 19 & EXCEPTIONS PORTAL  

 

CLARIFICATION ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
 
 
Ques%ons received and associated answers: 
 
1) A requested 10-day extension on the deadline to submit 
  
The Authority has decided to extend the deadline to submit by 7 days – the deadline will now be November 6, 
2023. 
 
2) Our public sector clients require a two-week approval timeline for their name to be used as a callable reference 
for staff qualifications. As such, would the Authority be agreeable to having the client references called upon 
award? 
  
Yes, reference may be provided after the submission deadline, but must be available prior to contracting with the 
Authority.  
 
3) Would the Authority be agreeable for an update to Contractor Qualification, Mandatory Qualification of  
“Minimum of 5 years’ experience working with project that include a minimum of 5 counties” to 3 years? 
 
Yes, please see the updated qualifications in the revised RFO. 
  
4) Would the Authority be agreeable for an update to Contractor Qualification, Mandatory Qualification of 
Minimum of 5 years’ experience delivering large-scale (50,000 stakeholders) transformation project” to 3 years? 
 
Yes, please see the updated qualifications in the revised RFO. 
 
5) Could the Authority confirm that fixed priced proposals with work order authorizaNon payments based on 
idenNfied deliverables? 
 
Yes, Exhibit B-1 states that “contractor to be able to provide a fixed fee.” There was a typo that has been corrected 
in the updated RFO.  
 
6) For 5a, is it possible to broaden the requirement to account for experience working with mulS-tenant 
implementaSons that span across mulSple counSes? 
 
Yes, please see the updated qualifications in the revised RFO. 
 
7) For 5c, is it possible to broaden the requirement to allow for portals outside of the state in addiSon to in State? 
 
Yes, please see the updated qualifications in the revised RFO. 
 


